Time commenced	÷	6.30 pm
Time finished	:	9.15 pm

AREA PANEL 4 (BLAGREAVES, LITTLEOVER AND MICKLEOVER WARDS) 30 MARCH 2005 NOTICE OF KEY DECISION

Present: Councillor Care (Chair) Councillors Allen, Carr, Hird, Jones, Marshall, Winter

Derby City Council, Derbyshire Constabulary and Derbyshire Fire and Rescue Service Officers:

Sgt Nick Daines	-	Derbyshire (Constat	bulary	
Ray Dring	-	Derbyshire Fire and Rescue Service			
Rachel Levy	-	Constitutional Services Assistant			
David Romaine	-	Overview and Scrutiny Coordination Officer			
Richard Smail	-	Area Panel Manger			
Sarah Turner	-	Constitutional Services Officer			
Also in attendance:	Helen	Bishop	-	Rolls Royce	
	Robei	rt Orgill	-	Rolls Royce	
	Jenny	/ Saville	-	Nottingham East	
				Midlands Airport	

55 members of the public were in attendance.

This record of decisions was published on 1 April 2005. The key decisions set out in this record will come into force and may then be implemented on the expiry of five clear days, unless the decisions are called-in.

45/04 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Skelton and Troup, and Inspector Gary Parkin.

46/04 Late Items Introduced by the Chair

There were no late items.

47/04 Declarations of Interest

Councillor Care declared a personal and prejudicial interest in Minute Number 52/04 - Petition Requesting Privileged Parking on Heath Avenue, as her parents lived on the Street.

48/04 Minutes

Agreed that the Minutes of the Area Panel 4 meeting held on 19 January 2005, be confirmed as a correct record, subject to the following amendment:

Minute number 40/04 Update on Progress Regarding Community Issues Raised at the Last Meeting

Stenson Road Roadwork's, Blagreaves

To amend paragraph two to read: 'Councillor Care explained that the problems on Goodsmoor Bridge were partly due to Arriva's decision to run the number 37 bus along this route during the closure, **although** the traffic management for the area was **not** set with this in mind.'

55/04 Area Panel Budget Proposals 2004/05

A report of the Assistant Director of Community Policy was considered which set out details of five applications for funding which had been received. These were:

- To consider whether to support the application received from Bendall Green Neighbourhood Watch - Blagreaves Ward, for funding for lighting and junior goals for Bendall Green. Grant requested – £3,528.
- 2. To consider whether to support the application received from Blagreaves Neighbourhood Care Group, Blagreaves Ward, for funding running costs. Grant requested £800.
- 3. To consider whether to support the application received from Councillor Troup, for funding for lighting for footpath by Aston Road. Grant requested £750.
- To consider whether to support the application received from Derby Moor Fives Club – Littleover and Blagreaves Wards, for funding to raise awareness of Derby Fives game. Grant requested – £1,810.
- To consider whether to support the application received from Gayton School Luncheon Club – Blagreaves Ward, for funding for transport costs. Grant requested – £500.
- To consider whether to support the application received from Littleover Table Tennis Club – Littleover and Blagreaves Ward, for funding to increase membership to Littleover Table Tennis Club. Grant requested – £1,395.
- To consider whether to support the application received from Mickleover Gymnastic Club – Mickleover, Littleover and Blagreaves Wards, for funding to purchase gymnastics equipment. Grant requested – £4,025.

8. To consider whether to support the application received from St Andrews Mother and Baby / Toddler Group – Blagreaves Ward, for funding to purchase equipment and toys. Grant requested – £625.

Options Considered

The suggested recommendations from the Area Panel Grant Appraisal Panel were to approve the applications except the application from Councillor Troup for a light for the footpath by Aston Road. The Appraisal Panel considered that all the proposals, except the application from Councillor Troup, met the criteria for area panel funding.

KEY DECISION

To award funding to the applications as follows:

• Bendall Green Neighbourhood Watch – Grant £3,528.

Reasons

- 1. The application met the criteria for Area Panel funding.
- 2. The application contributed to environmental improvements, which would provide a benefit to local residents.
- 3. The application provided a service in response to the needs of local residents.
- Blagreaves Neighbourhood Care Group Grant £789

Reasons

- 1. The application met the criteria for Area Panel funding.
- 2. The application would improve access for local people to existing services.
- 3. The application would enable residents to participate in their community or at Area Panels.

• Derby Moor Fives Club – Grant £1,787.

Reasons

- 1. The application met the criteria for Area Panel funding.
- 2. The application would improve access for local people to existing services.
- 3. The application provided a service in response to the needs of local residents.
- Gayton School Luncheon Club Grant £493.

Reasons

- 1. The application met the criteria for Area Panel funding.
- 2. The application would improve access for local people to existing services.
- 3. The application would enable residents to participate in their community or at Area Panels.
- Littleover Table Tennis Club Grant £1,377.

Reasons

- 1. The application met the criteria for Area Panel funding.
- 2. The application would improve access for local people to existing services.
- 3. The application would enable residents to participate in their community or at Area Panels.

• Mickleover Gymnastic Club – Grant £3,974.

Reasons

- 1. The application met the criteria for Area Panel funding.
- 2. The application would improve access for local people to existing services.
- 3. The application would enable residents to participate in their community or at Area Panels.
- St Andrews Mother and Baby / Toddler Group Grant £617.

Reasons

- 1. The application met the criteria for Area Panel funding.
- 2. The application would improve access for local people to existing services.
- 3. The application would enable residents to participate in their community or at Area Panels.

To decline funding for the following application:

• Councillor Troup, for funding for lighting for footpath by Aston Road

Reason

The Panel felt that this project should be funded through Development and Cultural Services mainstream resources, as recommended by the Appraisal Panel.

Note

This decision notice is an extract from the full record of the meeting, setting out an Executive key decision taken by the Area Panel in accordance with Council Procedure Rules.

END